Community Council Minutes Davis High School Feb. 5, 2014

1. Welcome- Diana Barton

In attendance: Kathy Evans, Diana Barton, Tracey Meade, Dorothy Watkins, DeAnn Draper, Astrid Kramer, Teresa Perry, Julie Tanner, Corine Barney, Debbie Hall, Karl Hall, Lisa Ferguson, Diane Anderson

2. Principal's Report / Dee Burton (reported by Kathy Evans)

Regional Wrestling is Feb. 5 and 6th, Boys Basketball is undefeated so far, Girls Basketball is a young team but are doing well. We will be holding a training for the teachers for the March ACT Test. (All students will be registered by the school) The teachers felt it would be good to help the students prepare for this ACT and to take it very seriously so they planned in the three main core areas will be doing a Review in Math, English and Science for the next three weeks during tutorial time to give students some good review for the March ACT Test. White Ribbon Week activities have been going well. March 7th - 16th will be the school musical "Footloose" tickets will be available on line to purchase. Dance Company, Cheerleaders and D'ettes have completed their competitions for the year. The Cheerleaders took 1st last week in their competition. The swim team is doing really well this year the state competition is this week.

Friday we will be taking some of our Student Council officers, band and other representatives to meet with the state legislators, Davis High School is being recognized for the 100 years of education.

We want to give a shout of THANKS to our Custodial Staff. Davis High doesn't not really close till late most days. Weber State uses it for classes, District and many other activities going on. Yet, they do a great in keeping the school clean. Thank you again.

Please take time to see the new pictures up in the school. They represent a current student at Davis and a relative or ancestor who attended Davis, This have been a project that Mrs. Barney and Braden Watkins have worked hard to complete. Braden has spent many hours doing research and getting things done for this. THANK YOU BRADEN and CORINE BARNEY.

3. Reports

- PTSA/Lisa Ferguson - Please encourage the students to participate in the White Ribbon activities, especially the Lunch time Thurs. from Kneaders and Friday from Dickies BBQ. The cost of this lunch is \$5.00 to encourage the students to stay for lunch and participate in the lunch activities. Friday will also be a Basketball activity. Annisa Call planned and organized all of the

things for this week. She is amazing, hard worker to do so much. We might want to look at coordinating with Kaysville Jr High to do an evening program with the group Fight the new drug. The Jr high thought it should be done during the day where they can reach more students. White Ribbon Week should be the first week of Feb. each year.

The PTSA is in NEED FOR PTSA BOARD MEMEBERS NEXT YEAR looking for volunteers.

- SBO/Student Voice- no new calendar items or events.
- SRO/Officer Barlow Reported by Kathy Evans, the new E Cig is attracting some students who won't normally smoke, because they are a new gadget, new flavors, they do not have nicotine but they are worse for people to use.
- -Counseling Center/- Karl Hall: We are starting the registration process for 10th graders; SEOP Appointments can be made through Friday Feb. 14th. Then they will be going out to the Junior High schools at the end of the month. On Tues. Feb. 25th there will be an open house here at the school where students and parents can come and see the different activities, pathways that are available. This will be from 6:30 7:30 pm.
- 4. Community Council Issues / Dianna Barton & Astrid Kramer Concerns were raised about student and parent understanding of the attendance policy for Davis High School. The school will send out a reminder of what the policy is to the parents. What is excused and what is not excused? How long do I have to clear my student's absences? The school we send out a reminder to the parents about the policy.
- 5. Kathy Evans
 - School Improvement Plan
 - Trust Land Funds Allocation
- 6. Other Next meeting we will review Davis High School Emergency Plan. And look at the school improvement plan.

March 26th will be the Trust Land meeting for teachers to do presentations. The meeting will start at 6:30 am and go till about 8:30 am. We will try to secure the Media center for this meeting. Please meet in the library (Yes, this is all scheduled)

NOTE: 2013/14 Community Council Dates

Oct 9, 2013 Jan 8, 2014

Nov 13, 2013 Feb 5, 2014

Dec 11, 2013 Mar 5, 2014

Mar 26, 2014 - Trust Land's Mtg.

(In lieu of April meeting)

May 7, 2014